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Dear High Cominissioner

I have the honour to refer ta the Agreement on Film and
Videa Relations between the Governinent of New Zealand and
the ,~vernment of Canada signed at Vancouver on 16 October
1987e? and to the consultations that took place between the
representatives of aur 'two Gove.rnmnents in Cannes in May
1990 for the purpose of aimending the said Agreement.

As a result of those consultations, I now have the honour
ta propose the following amendments:

Aic1lI:

Article II, paragraph 4, shaîl be deleted and replaced by
the following:

"14. Should the co-operation so require, the
participation of performers other than those
pravided for in the f irst paragraph may be
permitted, subject ta approval by the competent
authorities of bath countries.0

Annex:

The Annex shaîl become "Annex I".

Clause 5 of Annex I shaîl be deleted and replaced by the
following:

"5. The competent authorities of bath countries
will, where possible, be willing ta cansider
recognition of ca-productions undertaken by
producers of Canada, New Zealand and countries
ta which either the Goverrunent of Canada an the
one hand, or the Government of New Zealand or
the New Zealand Film Commission on the other
hand, are bound by ca-production Agreements or
Arrangements."

(1) Canada lîmaty Series 1987 No. 24


